Federal Aviation Administration

FAA William (Bill) O'Brien Aviation Maintenance Technician Awards Program

Employer AMT Program



Tutorial

Release 3.0

Revision History Summary

Version	Date	Document	Α	Title or Brief Description	Author
Number		Description	м		
			D		
			I		
			*		
1.0		Online Tutorial	Ι	Tutorial for Employers interested in the AMT Program	FAASafety.gov
2.0		Tutorial	М	Changing tutorial from online presentation to a Word document	FAASafety.gov
3.0		Online Tutorial	М	Updated AC 65-25 link	FAASafety.gov

* <u>A</u>ddition, <u>M</u>odification, <u>D</u>eletion, or <u>Initial Release</u>

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1	Intro	duction1
	1.1	Purpose and Scope 1
2	Wha	at is the AMT Award Program? 1
	2.1	Who May Participate?1
	2.2	Incentives for Participation2
3	Emp	bloyer AMT Awards Requirements 2
	3.1	Advisory Circular AC 65-252
	3.2	Employer AMT Awards Levels
	;	3.2.1 AMT Gold Award of Excellence
	;	3.2.2 AMT Diamond of Excellence
	3.3	Eligible Employees
		3.3.1 Individual AMT Awards
	3.4	Core Course(s)
	3.5	AMT Award Program Timeline
4	Reg	istration on FAASafety.gov4
	4.1	Logging in as an Employer6
	4.2	Registration in AMT Awards Program
	4.3	Enrolling in the AMT Awards Program7
	4	4.3.1 Employer Application
	4.4	AMT Awards9
	4	4.4.1 AMT Award Program Timeline
5	How	v to Apply for your AMT Employer Award9
	5.1	Review of Requirements for Awards10

	5.1.1	AMT Gold Award of Excellence	.10
	5.1.2	AMT Diamond Award of Excellence	.10
	5.2 Enroll	ing Employees in AMT Award Program	.11
	5.2.1	Certificate	.11
	5.3 Revie	w Steps	.12
6	How to Ask	Questions About the Program	.13

1 Introduction

Welcome to the FAA's Aviation Maintenance Awards Program on FAASafety.gov. In October 1991, Flight Standards Service, AFS-300 determined a need for an incentive program to encourage AMT employees and employers to participate aggressively in available and recurrent maintenance training/courses. Through the William (Bill) O'Brien Awards Program, the FAA recognizes eligible technicians and employers by issuing awards to those who receive or promote and foster initial and recurrent training. This document has been prepared to guide you through the registration, enrollment, participation and finally the claiming of the award you strive to earn.

1.1 Purpose and Scope

The FAA Safety Team has developed this document to provide guidance for employers wishing to participate in the FAA Aviation Maintenance Technicians or AMT Awards Program.

- This document will guide participants through the online registration, enrollment, participation and finally the claiming of the FAA's Aviation Maintenance AwardProgram.
- It will also explain the eligibility for organizations that employ AMTs to earn a Gold or Diamond Award of Excellence within the AMT Awards Program.
- It will review basic eligibility requirements for an employer's individual AMT employees to earn a Bronze, Silver or Gold Certificate of Training within the AMT Awards Program.

NOTE: There is a separate document for individuals wanting to participate in the program. It is suggested the employers read both documents as to get a complete overview of the Awards program.

2 What is the AMT Award Program?

The AMT Awards Program was developed by the FAA to encourage technicians and employers to receive or promote initial and recurrent maintenance training. The FAA recognizes these technicians and employers by issuing awards for receiving, promoting and fostering initial and recurrent maintenance training.

2.1 Who May Participate?

To be eligible for the employer's award, your company or organization should

- be involved full-time in the business of maintaining or repairing aircraft or their component parts, and
- employ at least three full-time Aviation Maintenance Technician's

If your employee is

- An FAA Certificated Mechanic and/or Repairman who are actively working in general aviation, repair station, or air carrier maintenance, and working on aircraft or components parts under Title 14 CFR.
- A Non-certificated maintenance technicians employed by a 14 CFR part 121 or 135 air carrier, or a part 145 repair station and working on aircraft or component parts.
- An apprentice mechanic working full or part time performing maintenance under the supervision of an FAA certificated mechanic or repairman.
- A student in an FAA certificated Part 147 Aviation Maintenance Technician School who is maintaining a course average of "C" or better. The training must be outside your employee's normal Part 147 school curriculum.

2.2 Incentives for Participation

As an employer of aviation maintenance technicians, participation in the AMT Award Program demonstrates your commitment to the advancement of aviation safety through promotion of maintenance training for your employees.

- Increasing levels of both safety and productivity of employees by minimizing maintenance errors through continued training.
- Maintenance errors are expensive whether they lead to an accident or are corrected on the hanger floor.
- A well-trained employee is both safer and more productive.

The FAA recognizes participants in the AMT Awards program by issuing certificates of training to individual AMTs and Award of Excellence to employers.

3 Employer AMT Awards Requirements

Guidance for the Awards Program is found in Advisory Circular 65-25. AMT Employer Awards are based on the percentage of eligible employees that earn individual AMT Certificates of Training during the calendar year. There are two levels of AMT Employer Awards.

3.1 Advisory Circular AC 65-25

To read more about the Advisory Circular AC 65-25 go to

https://www.faa.gov/regulations_policies/advisory_circulars/index.cfm/go/document.information/ documentID/1029857

3.2 Employer AMT Awards Levels

3.2.1 AMT Gold Award of Excellence

If a minimum of 50% of your eligible employees earn an individual AMT Certificate of Training during a calendar year, you are eligible for a Gold Award of Excellence.

3.2.2 AMT Diamond of Excellence

If a minimum of 100 % of eligible employees earn an individual AMT Certificate of Training during a calendar year, you are for a Diamond Award of Excellence.

NOTE: Only one employer award per company may be awarded each calendar year.

3.3 Eligible Employees

Eligible employees are those groups of individuals that AC 65-25 list as eligible to earn individual AMT Awards. For you as an employer, your eligible employees would be any FAA certificated mechanic, repairman, or non-certificated maintenance technician who are actively working on aircraft or component parts.

3.3.1 Individual AMT Awards

Three levels of AMT Awards your employees may earn are the Bronze, Silver, and Gold. Examples of eligible subjects are found in Advisory Circular 65-25. The core course(s) found on FAASafety.gov must also be completed.

3.3.1.1 Bronze Certificate of Training

To earn a Bronze Certificate of Training an AMT must complete 12 hours of eligible aviation maintenance training including completing core course(s).

3.3.1.2 Silver Certificate of Training

To earn a Silver Certificate of Training an AMT must complete 40 hours of eligible aviation maintenance training, including the completion of core course(s) is required.

3.3.1.3 Gold Certificate of Training

The highest award an individual AMT can earn is the Gold Certificate of Training. This award requires the AMT to complete 80 hours of eligible Aviation Maintenance Training plus satisfactory completion a college level course of 3 credit hours or 40 classroom hours in a career related subject.

3.4 Core Course(s)

Each year the FAA will develop one or two core courses that focus on maintenance, accident and incident causal factors, special interest items and regulatory issues. These online courses will be available on FAASafety.gov. AMTs must complete these courses to earn any award. The online courses will be assigned a time credit value, so the completion of the core course(s) will count toward the training required for the AMT Award.

3.5 AMT Award Program Timeline

The program is based on the calendar year, the training your employees complete between January 1 and December 31 will determine their eligibility to earn an award. It is important to remember that your AMTs must complete the eligible training during the calendar year. Your AMTs will have to the end of January to finish recording their previous years training into the online system on FAASafety.gov. If you provide your employees with an Annual Training Summary that list each of the training courses they complete and total training hours received, they will be able to make one single training entry into their FAASAfety.gov account to document their eligible AMT training used to earn their award. The entry will require them to list the year in which they received the training, the name of their employer, and the total number of hours of eligible training listed on their Employee Training Summary. January is also the month your AMTs will claim their award for the previous calendar year. February is the month you as an employer will claim your award.



4 Registration on FAASafety.gov

To register you will need a valid email address. You will be asked to select three security questions, and choose areas of interest.

1. Using your internet browser, log onto FAASafety.gov. Find the "Welcome Guest Login Here" Then Click on Create an Account.



	 2. 3. 4. 5 	A valid email address is required. If you do not have one you may use this link to see list of free email providers. Click here. We recommend	Don't have services. C Register for * Email a Evolution of the services of the	an email address? If you do no lick here to see a list of free pro or FAA Safety.gov Services (dress decess will be pour log in name, us have a unique email address yon use the same email address is some email address some men address some men address Email Address Pour new FAASafety gov Hold a Current Airman (?) Instructor and wish to validate is for the VINX6 program, you Yes, and govide necessary of your cetticate (next step).	ot have an email address, there are viders.	several freely available web *inotate	s Required
Sir Fo	ice : llow	you are registering for a company a the steps below to start your regist	account ration.	, enter your cor	npany name and	l zip code.	
1.	En	ter your First and Last name		FAASafety.gov A To complete your registration for FAASafet account on FAASafety.gov for you.	ccount Registration	ON ass the "Continue" button. This will create	ean We
2.	En to a	ter your company name as you war appear in FAASafety.gov	ntit L	FAASafety.gov Account Registra * First Name * Last Name Suffix	tion	* Indicates Re	squited entry
3.	Se an	lect three security questions and swers.		* Display Name Your name as you would like it to be used on PASASirky gov. You may also use a Company Ner You are regarding as a company. * Security Questions These puscions and the answer you provide will he to very your testing shart you provide will he	Cuestion 1		
4.	En	ter your company zip code.		entior need to change your email address.	Answer 1		
5.	If y abo cer to y all FA you to l cha you Wh tem	you want to receive email notification out events in your area select the rtificates and ratings that is an intere- you. You are welcome to select any from this list. If you're establishing to ASafety.gov account just to manag ur AMT Award Program, you may we leave this section blank. You can ange your selections at any time on our Account Preferences page. — then finished click Continue and a anporary password will be sent to yo mail.	ns est or his e vant ur	* Your Zip Code Select Ratings & Certificates Code device and inclusions free on the drives like by adding your preference. Addingtion in the selection of the optimized of the registration process and log in	Cuestion 2 Select a security question ***** Answer 2 Cuestion 3 ***** Select a security question ***** Answer 3 Check If you do not have a Also check this box If you Authortzed Aircraft Instructor Dispatcher Flight Engineer Flight Engineer Flight Engineer Flight Spinear Aircraft Repairman Experimental Aircraft Repairman Experimental Aircraft Mechanic with Airframe and Powerplat Inspection Authortzation Mechanic with Airframe and Powerplat	Ivalid U.S. Zip Code. are using an APO/FPO ZIP Code. Flight Navigator Aritine Transport Plot Commercial Pliot Prinate Pliot Sucuent Pliot Sucuent Pliot Represtional Pliot Represtional Pliot Repairman ant Control Tower Operator Master Parachute Rigger	
					Continue Previous Page]	

4.1 Logging in as an Employer

If this is the first time you are logging in using your temporary password, find the "**Welcome Guest Login Box.**" Using your email address and temporary password, log in to your account, then click **Go**. You will be asked to choose a permanent password.



Once password is changed and accepted by the system, click the "click here" link to proceed.



For first time users, the **Account Preferences** page will appear. Please verify the information and add any missing information. Click on the Save button on each tab before choosing another tab. To return to the home page, click the "here" link.

u may change your FAASafety.gov aco h to review and change and be sure to urn to the Home Page.	ount preferences using the ta press the "Save" button in ea	bs below. Select the tab correspond toh tab once your changes are com	ling to the data you plate Click here to
General Email & Wi Password Pr	NGS Certificates 6 Ratings	Airman Seminar Registry Preferences	Other Close My Account
FAA Safety.gov Email (Scroll down	for security questions	and answers.)	
* Email Address	1		
* Confirm Email Address Tris is your PAAddrey gov right email address. You can change your email address here: be sure an	d click save before moving to another tao		Please reenter your email ad
AA Safety.gov Account Passwor	d		
If you wish to change your password, typ	e and confirm your new pase	word in the boxes below. If you do	not need to change your password, do n
Show Pessword Rules			
* Password Rules			

4.2 Registration in AMT Awards Program

Each time you log into FAASafety.gov you will start at the FAASafety.gov Home page. This page will show you featured courses, upcoming events, and resources you will find invaluable.

<text><text><text><section-header></section-header></text></text></text>	Federal Aviation		Searches Only Lea	Home About the LAASTer
<section-header><section-header><section-header><complex-block><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header><section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></section-header></complex-block></section-header></section-header></section-header>	FAA Safety Tean	s Haintemance Ranger	Pilots Resources	Case to
At Longe To general descentes and the second descentes	Included Courses an initial of AMY Course by sequences on basics while success that basics of determine Automatic scattering Avoiding Loss of Control Avoiding Decision Relation for VTB Bits	The Topics CALLBACK And Control of the States Control of System Internet States and System Internet States and System	Upcoming Scewinses Web's Interact Indianas Marks Interactions of the Front Teach Web/Size Colors Users Neurons Interactions Colors Test Opticizing Colors Neuron Star Vierra, The Tai Viers and Test Interactions	My Alexis P Weinder Withfül ander ANT fronti My FAAStern gev Account If My FAAStern gev Account In Control of State Interact My Determined FAAStern gev Meter FAAStern gev Meter If Table FAAStern gev Meter If Table If Table If Table
ho Add A control program monicopy for a second program monicopy	MI Awards Program	WINGS MALA	Instructor Portal	WINGS Achievement Rotter
	And the second s	And a first figuration flate: And Comparison And Compariso	A constraint of the second sec	Water and a second seco

The **Maintenance Hangar** tab was built specifically for Maintenance Technicians. From this page you can access the AMT Awards Program as well as other tools and features you will find useful.

• Click the Maintenance Hangar tab and select MY AMT from the drop down list.

Tutorial 2.0

The **MY AMT** link takes you to the **AMT Information** page.

Use the links on this page to read more about the AMT Awards Program. There is specific information for both individual AMTs and employers, and also links to AC 65-25. When you are ready to enroll simply click the Enroll in AMT button.

AMT Informat	ion
Welcome to the AMT and IA Program I AMT and IA programs for mechanics. your local FAASTeam Program Manag	Help Information Page! This page can help answer your ques Click on any of the sections below to expand help co ter if you have any further questions.
Mechanics Get Recognized!	Enroll in AMI
AMT Awards Program Provides information about the histor	y and purpose of the AMT Awards Program.
General: AMT Award Trainin General Information about the newly	g automated AMT Award Training program can be found here
Individual Aviation Maintena	ince Technicians les answers that may be applicable to you.
AMT Employers Information applicable to employers of	of AMTs is provided in this section.

4.3 Enrolling in the AMT Awards Program

There are two options to choose from when enrolling into the Awards Program. Since you are an employer, click the Enroll as an AMT Employer link.





It was suggested earlier in this presentation that a unique FAASafety.gov account for managing your Employer Awards Program be established. If you logged in with your personal account and select Enroll as an AMT Employer, this message will appear. After reading this note, simply click the OK button.

All your Employer Awards Program information is tied to the

FAASafety.gov account you used when first enrolled in the Awards Program. If you are a small company, it may be appropriate for you to enroll in the Awards Program using an existing FAASafety.gov account that you have for yourself. However, if you established a separate

account you will be able to transfer the management of your AMT Awards Program between employees if you need to without the complications involved if a personal account was used.

4.3.1 Employer Application

- 1. Fill out the Employer Application by typing your company name.
- If you have a legal doing business as or DBA name listed with the FAA for your air carrier or air agency enter that name in the second box. Otherwise, leave it blank.
- 3. Click on the dropdown arrow to select the type of employment for your company. If you hold more than one certificate select the one most appropriate for management of your AMT Awards Program.
- Enter your FAA Air Carrier or Air Certificate designator, if you selected one of the employment types that does not hold a FAA Certificate the designator box will disappear.
- 5. Enter the total number of eligible employees in your company.
- Enter the name, address and phone number of the person in your company responsible for the AMT Awards Program.

Employer Applic	ation
To enroll in the AMT Awards Program as ar	n AMT Employer, fill in the following information and click 'Submit'.
Employer Application	* Indicates Required entry
* AMT Employer Name Must not be blank. DBA Name 'Doing Business As' (DBA) name listed on your Air Camier or Air Agency Certificate. If none, leave hlank	
* Employment Type	[Select One]
Certificate Designator First four characters of your Air Carrier or Air Agency Certificate number *Number of eligible AMT Employees In order to qualify for the AMT Program, you must have at least 3 eligible employees AINT Employer Contact Information * Contact Name	Please provide contact information, including mailing address, for the individual responsible for coordinating your company's AIIT Award program.
* Contact Address	County: Afghanistan

7. Then click the Submit button to complete the enrollment process.

NOTE: If you see an error message stating the designator you have entered is already enrolled in the Awards Program, make sure the designator you entered is correct. If it is and you still get the error message, you will need to contact your local FAASTeam Program Manager. If you do not know who that is, use the FAASTeam Directory link in the **Resources** tab on the **Home** page to find them.

Once you have completed the enrollment process. You will have an **AMT Employer** tab on your **Account Preferences** page.

the manual case washing one advantation			_	() here:
n negar bir sharge ant ta sun to press In the Home Page.	patienties using the talk to the "Take" future of anot talk	the Select He lat sets your stange	consultation in the date	
avant Linux & WINCS Pressured Pressured	Cathloute Are Aligonga Rep	atry Profess	ter Matt	1844 Ches
iplata your rate profits separating your A faitning: idate and Versity Employeer Indone	wit Begieger wordt			: 0
HAT Anishoper Karis Manananan Mahama				
Employment Type	Education Oraci		-	
ertificate Devignation Service methods of the large sche generation and the				
Nambar of algebra ABI Employees and a sector of the sector of the sector of the sector of the sector of the BBI Engineer Combard Information	Passes provide context is	famaler, include	u nativy activate. See 3	te ndridat maaneble fa
Control Name				
Contact Address	from Unit	of Status		•
	mmm 1 2024			
	internet (
	84 122	4	Salarandan, VV	

You can update this information at any time by using **My AMT** tab. Be sure to click the **SAVE** button.

Once your information has been saved, click the **Maintenance Hangar** Tab and from the drop-down list select **My AMT** or **click here** for the return to Home Page link.

You can access this page at any time by using the **AMT Employer** tab on the **Maintenance Hanger**.

About Awards Charles Taylor Master Mechanic Courses with AMT Credit Employers IA Courses (My AMT) (Special Pr	tjects / Team Revards / Toolbox
AMT Program Enrollment	Stoler 1@gmail.com
he AMT Awards Program is open to all persons and organizations engaged in the maintenance or alteration of aircraft, aircraft regimes, propilates, or component parts thereof. Through the ANT Awards Program, the FAA recognizes alighes technolases and majores by issuing awards is to been do nearbier or personnel and indiam final and resources training.	By Alerts Update WINGS and/or A Profile
incoll as an inclividual AMT Innolog as an existed AUT for allow you to take AUT on-the transportneugh FAASafey, gov, in record saver related naining or manine divergence they save, and to earn individual AUT "Defibiate of Teering" exercise each year.	Participation of the second of
fou are enrolled in the AMT Employer Award Program four FAKEAINI zon eccentrate (Der Bigmail com is already associated with an employer in the AMT Awards Program, To costs your profit, Stork Nr	FALSafety gov Help

4.4 AMT Awards

To receive an Employer Award of Excellence you will need to have a copy of each of your employee's certificate of training. When your employees claim their awards in January, they will have an option to email a copy of their award certificate. Since you have enrolled in the Awards Program as an employer, your AMT's will be able to use a drop-down list to locate your company by name or they can manually enter an email address. If they locate your company name through the drop-down list you will receive a copy of their Award Certificate at the email address you used to set-up your FAASafety.gov account. Your company name on the drop-down list will be the name that you listed on your **AMT Employer Profile** page. You can also ask them to print out a hard copy of their certificate for you. But either way you will need a copy of their certificates before you can apply for your companies Award of Excellence.

4.4.1 AMT Award Program Timeline

Remember all AMT Training including any online core course(s) on FAASafety.gov must be completed in a calendar year (January 1 through December 31). Your AMT employees must enter all of their training into their FAASafety.gov accounts by the end of January. **February** is the month you as the employer will apply for Award of Excellence. Actually February is the only month you can apply for an Employer Award.

5 How to Apply for your AMT Employer Award

It's February and you are ready to claim your award. Access the **Maintenance Hanger** tab, click the **MY AMT** and click on the **AMT Employer** tab.

Since it is February you will see a new link on the right side of the page. Click on the Claim Employer AMT Award link.

Activities	, Courses, Sem	inars & Webina	s Main	tenance H	langar	Pilots	Resourc	es Admin	istration	Page H
About Awar	Is Charles Taylor I	laster Mechanic Ce	urses with AM	T Credit Employ	yers IA Cou	urses My /	AMT Specia	Projects Team F	Rewards Toolbo	x Help
Accou	nt Prefe	rences						\otimes		
Accou	nt Prefe	erences	es using the t	ibs below Selec	ct the tab corr	responding t	o the data you	open wish		
ACCOU (ou may chang o review and c	nt Prefe s your FAASafety.g lange and be sure t	ov account preferen p press the "Save" b	es using the ta itton in each ta	ibs below. Selec b once your cha	ct the tab corr	responding t mplete. Click	o the data you here to return	wish to the		
ACCOU (ou may chang o review and c tome Page.	nt Prefe your FAASafety.g hange and be sure t	ov account preferen o press the "Save" b	es using the ta atton in each ta	ibs below. Selec b once your cha	ct the tab corr anges are cor	responding t mplete. Click	o the data you <u>here</u> to return	wish to the		
Accou fou may chang o review and c tome Page. General	e your FAASafety.g hange and be sure t	erences ov account preferen o press the "Save" b	es using the ta atton in each ta ertificates	ibs below. Selec b once your cha Airman	ct the tab corr anges are cor Semina	responding t mplete. Click ar	o the data you here to return	wish to the Other	Close My	

This message will appear, make sure all the **employer** information on your **Account Preferences** page is current.

If you have already verified all your employer profile information is current, click the OK button to continue.

Message f	rom webpage	tem, to the optimizer of	×
?	If your AMT Employer info continue, otherwise click c	ormation is current, pleas cancel to update your inf	e click OK to formation.
		ОК	Cancel

5.1 Review of Requirements for Awards

This section is just a quick review of the requirements for the two levels of Employer Awards. Click the **Continue** button when you are ready to move on.

5.1.1 AMT Gold Award of Excellence

An eligible employer with a minimum of 50 percent of its eligible employees receiving an individual William (Bill) O'Brien Award for a given calendar year is eligible to receive special recognition in the form of an AMT Gold Award of Excellence.

5.1.2 AMT Diamond Award of Excellence

An eligible employer with a minimum of 100 percent of its eligible employees receiving an individual William (Bill) O'Brien Award for a given calendar year is eligible to receive special recognition in the form of an AMT Diamond Award of Excellence.

5.2 Enrolling Employees in AMT Award Program

- Enter the number of your eligible employees who earned AMT Award during the previous calendar year.
- Your total number of eligible employees will automatically populate from your AMT profile page.
- Upload a file listing all your eligible employees and the award levels they received.
 Your list must include all eligible employees whether they earned an award or not.
- Read the following statement carefully and if you are satisfied you meet both of these requirements place a check mark in the box.
 Remember when I told you how your employees can email you a copy of the award certificates; this is when you will need them. When you are ready click the Continue button.



- 5. Enter your company name exactly the way you want it to appear on the Award of Excellence. Be sure it is correct before you continue.
- 6. The FAASTeam will contact you to schedule a presentation of your Award. In the meantime, you may print a copy of your award certificate from this page.

5.2.1 Certificate

This is a sample of what a copy of your Award of Excellence certificate will look like.

	2012
U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Aviation Administration	Award of Excellence "Diamond Award" presented to
	AAR AIRCAFT SERVICES MIAMI
	For Participating in the FAA Aviation Maintenance Technician Awards Program.
	Child 2/1/2013 Representative of the Administrator Date

Once you have earned an Award of Excellence, you can use the **Award of Excellence History** link on your **AMT Employer Profile** page.

may chang	e vour FAASafetv.o	ov account pref	erences using the ta	bs below. Selec	t the tab correspond	ding to the data vo	open ou wish		
ew and clome Page	hange and be sure t	o press the "Sa	ve" button in each ta	ab once your cha	anges are complete.	. Click here to retu	irn to		
eneral	Email &	WINGS	Certificates & Ratings	Airman Registry	Seminar Preferences	AMT	Other	Close My Account	

Your Award of Excellence History page will list all of your company's award history. You'll be able to download or print certificate copies of the Awards you have earned.

5.3 Review Steps

- Determine AMT Award Program Eligibility
- Register on FAASafety.gov

- Enroll in the AMT Awards Program as an Employer
- Apply for AMT Employer Award of Excellence

6 How to Ask Questions About the Program

For questions about the Awards Program or any of the products or features on FAASafety.gov please contact your local FAASTeam program manager. Contact information can be found in the directory on FAASafety.gov under the **Resources** tab on the Home page.

You can also send an email to AMT@FAASafety.gov for questions regarding the AMT Awards Program.

To learn more about employee participation, please view the tutorial found on the Home Page under the **AMT Awards Program** tab for Tutorial for Individuals.

The FAA Safety Team is dedicated to quality customer service and we value your feedback. Please provide your feedback at the address shown below.

www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/offices/afs/qms

We trust you will find the functionality of the AMT Awards Program online system intuitive and simple to use. Feel free to revisit this tutorial at any time or refer to AC 65-25 for AMT Program guidance.

Thanks you for your interest in the FAA Aviation Maintenance Technician Awards Program.